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TO: Board of City Commissioners

FROM: City Administrator Dustin Dassinger

DATE: July 30, 2025

SUBJECT: Alcohol Compliance Checks — June 19, 2025

On Thursday, June 19, 2025, the Dickinson Police Department, in partnership with the
Southwest District Health Unit, conducted Alcohol Compliance Checks at ten licensed alcohol
retailers within the City of Dickinson. The purpose of these checks is to ensure compliance with
North Dakota laws prohibiting the sale of alcohol to individuals under the age of 21.

During the operation, ten businesses were visited. Of those, two businesses were found to be
non-compliant and were cited for selling alcohol to an underage individual.

Businesses Checked:

1. Liquor Warehouse
2. The Spur

3. Wal-Mart Liquor

4. Southside Saloon

5. Buffalo Wild Wings
6. Champs Sports Bar

7. Town & Country Liquor
8. Ponderosa Liquor

9. Family Fare North

10. Southview Liquor

Businesses Cited for Violations:

1. The Spur
2. Town & Country Liquor

Thank You,

Dustin Dassinger
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